

Message

From: John Rattray [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0C3134C1C2744B1EA8FF0E5DDD13DFE4-JOHN RATTRA]
Sent: 2017-05-17 10:00:14 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: Sample by-laws

thx.

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Boll
Sent: May 17, 2017 10:00 AM
To: John Rattray
Subject: RE: Sample by-laws

Thanks John. Yes, I'll follow up with Susan and Jeannette as it relates to Fair Hydro.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Rattray
Sent: May 17, 2017 9:56 AM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: RE: Sample by-laws

<http://www.theimo.com/Documents/governance/GS-By-law-Final-Nov-11-2016.pdf>

Here you go Michael.

In terms of the earlier email exchange shall I leave it to you to follow up on the invoicing issue with Susan and Jeannette?

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Boll
Sent: May 17, 2017 9:46 AM
To: John Rattray
Subject: FW: Sample by-laws

John, please see below. I assume this relates to MOECC establishing the Green Fund corporation. Are IESO's by-laws publicly available? If not, do you have any objection to sharing them with MOECC on a confidential basis?

-----Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Cea
Sent: May 17, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Katherine Sparkes
Subject: RE: Sample by-laws

Hi Michael,

This request came from the MOECC. They are wondering if we can provide a sample for them to use as a reference for developing their own. This is still in regards to the services we are providing to them in relation to the Green ON initiatives. Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Kathleen

-----Original Message-----

From: Michael Boll
Sent: May 17, 2017 8:16 AM
To: Kathleen Cea
Cc: Katherine Sparkes
Subject: Re: Sample by-laws

I will ask John. Why do you need a sample?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Kathleen Cea
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:28 PM
To: Michael Boll

Cc: Katherine Sparkes
Subject: Sample by-laws

Hi Michael,

We are looking for a sample of one of our by-law documents. Do you happen to have one that you can share with us?

Thanks,
Kathleen

Sent from my iPhone